



Agenda

Gambling Products Working Group

TRIM ID: CD/20/13865

Meeting details			
Meeting title:	Gambling Products Working Group	Mtg No.	5 - 2020
Date:	Wednesday 30 September 2020	Time:	10:30 am – 12 Noon
Location:	Skype for business – join via Skype link to be provided in Outlook invitation		
Attendees	Title / organisation		
Jason Cremona	Manager, Licence Management & Audit (VCGLR) (Chair)		
Kalai Murugiah	Principal Technical Officer, LMA (VCGLR)		
Steve Thurston	Licence Manager, LMA (VCGLR)		
Tim O'Farrell	Manager, Regulatory Strategy & Research (VCGLR)		
Brendan Atkinson	Principal Regulatory Strategy Officer (VCGLR)		
Craig Jenkins	Policy Officer, Legal Services (VCGLR)		
Lindsay Shaw	Policy and Knowledge Officer (VRGF)		
Tony Phillips	Head of Knowledge and Information (VRGF)		
Brett Hetherington	Senior Industry Engagement Officer (VRGF)		
Claire Edwards	Principal Policy Officer, Liquor and Gambling Policy (DJCS)		
Helen Miller	Principal Policy Officer, Liquor and Gambling Policy (DJCS)		
Susan Graham	Principal Policy Officer, Liquor and Gambling Policy (DJCS)		
Steven Lang	Manager, Gambling Policy (DJCS)		
Apologies	Title		

Item	Subject	Speaker
1.	Opening <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Apologies • New member introduction – Kalai Murugiah and Brendan Atkinson • Minutes from last meeting • Action Items from last meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ See table below 	JC
2.	Updates from last meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tabcorp Wagering “Digital Only TAB Venues” • Cashless payment for chips at Crown Perth • RTP and LDW updates to Vic Appendix 	JC

Item	Subject	Speaker
3.	Responsible Gaming <ul style="list-style-type: none"> New gambling research 	VRGF
4.	New Products/Innovations <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Tap and go Downloadable games and modifications 	VCGLR
5.	Regulatory Considerations/Concerns <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Covid-19 update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Government developments/requirements Crown preparations – no changes Gaming venues – GMA Modifications on hold; VCGLR approach TAB and Keno – re-opening in regional areas: Tabcorp preparation Lottery outlets – no change Gaming venue play outside hours – update 	ALL
6.	Commission Standards (New/Existing) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> GMNS Review (from last time) Crown TRD (ST put this here) 	JC
7.	Other Business	ALL

Action Items from Previous Meeting (Meeting No. 4 – 5 August 2020)

No.	Action to be taken	Assigned to	Due date	Status
1.	VCGLR (JC) to provide copy of Ministerial Brief on RTP and LDW to DJCS (SL).	JC	ASAP	Closed
2.	VRGF (TP) to provide summary of research on COVID-19 impacts on gambling	TP	ASAP	Closed
3.	VRGF (LS) to check and advise whether recent research on the skill based game “Fortunes of the Brave” has been completed and made publicly available.	LS	ASAP	Closed
4.	VRGF (BH) to seek feedback from venue support workers and report back: Has there been take up of USB phone chargers on gaming machines by patrons and any possible impact?	BH	After VSW meeting	Open
5.	DJCS (SL) to provide a policy position to the VCGLR (JC) on the use of wireless chargers on or next to gaming machines.	SL	ASAP	Open

No.	Action to be taken	Assigned to	Due date	Status
6.	VCGLR (ST) to provide DJCS a copy of the Tabcorp presentation on its "Digital (wagering) Venue" proposal.	ST	ASAP	Closed
7.	VCGLR (JC) to make enquiries with Crown and/or the WA regulator about the use of cashless payments for chips at Crown Perth and report back to this group.	JC	Next meeting	Open